

RECEIVED

Jun 30 2026

SC Court of Appeals

From: [Drew Radeker](#)
To: [Wilson, Skyler C.](#); [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Don R. Terry](#); [Amy Hunt](#); [Mackelcan, Douglas W.](#); [J Cameron Halford](#); [Rewt, Teri J.](#); [Chavon Matthews](#); [joanni@halfordlaw.net](#); [dfennelly@wtbconstructionlaw.com](#)
Subject: Re: Appellate Case 2026-001299 - Transocean v. Page, Jones, Sinacori
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2026 10:14:05 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good morning. I write to note that, with the receipt of the transcript of the hearing on the motion to dismiss, I now have all requested transcripts. Accordingly, it appears that the appellant-respondent's initial brief is due on or before July 30, 2026. If that date is not correct, please let me know.

Thank you.

Drew Radeker

Radeker Law, P.A.

APPEALS • LITIGATION & TRIAL SUPPORT • MEDIATION • JUDGMENTS • SPECIAL REFEREE
6511 Dare Circle, Columbia, SC 29206 • (803) 500-0891
www.radekerlaw.com • drew@radekerlaw.com

From: Wilson, Skyler C. <swilson@csvl.law>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2026 9:51 AM
To: Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>
Cc: Drew Radeker <Drew@radekerlaw.com>; Don R. Terry <dterry@wtbconstructionlaw.com>; Amy Hunt <amy@alexanderricks.com>; Mackelcan, Douglas W. <dmackelcan@csvl.law>; J Cameron Halford <cam@halfordlaw.net>; Rewt, Teri J. <trewt@csvl.law>; Chavon Matthews <chavon@alexanderricks.com>; joanni@halfordlaw.net <joanni@halfordlaw.net>; dfennelly@wtbconstructionlaw.com <dfennelly@wtbconstructionlaw.com>
Subject: Appellate Case 2026-001299 - Transocean v. Page, Jones, Sinacori

Good morning,

Please find attached for filing information related to the hearing transcript for the cross-appeal.

Best regards,

Skyler



Skyler C. Wilson

Partner

d: 843.266.8221 | f: 843.727.2995

swilson@csvl.law | www.csvl.law

40 Calhoun Street, Suite 400, Charleston, SC 29401